

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting May 17th, 2022 7:00 PM Held at Maple Lake Township Hall

The regular meeting of the Maple Lake Township Board was called to order by Chairman Tom Neumann at 7:00 PM.

Supervisor John Pederson, Supervisor Tom Hackenmueller, Clerk Esther Doran and Treasurer Judy Neumann were present.

The minutes from the April 19th, 2022 regular board minutes, April 21st, 2022 Local Board of Appeal and Equalization, and the April 27th, 2022 Special Meeting minutes were read by Chairman Neumann. A motion was made by Neumann, seconded by Pederson to accept the minutes as read. Motion carried 3-0.

Checks 4181-4201 were presented to the Board for approval and payment. A motion was offered by Pederson and seconded by Hackenmueller to approve and pay the checks as presented. Motion carried 3-0.

Donald Christianson (4572 Fillmore Ave NW, PID 210-024-000550) came to request to build a garage 7 feet from his property line and 47.16 feet from the center of Fillmore Ave NW. There was a motion made by Pederson, seconded by Hackenmueller to approve the variance based on the survey that was presented from April 28th, 2021. Motion carried 3-0.

Janet Bakeberg (2762 Donnelly Dr) had a concern about water coming down the road and into her driveway. The supervisors noted her concern and will check into it.

Gordon Paumen (PID 210-125-000220) came with concerns about how to fix the ditch on 62nd Street. There was discussion as to what could be done to help solve some of the water drainage issues. There was a motion made by Hackenmueller, seconded by Pederson to clean out the ditch from Pedestal C1-1 to C1-2 (or C1-4, there was confusion as to the 2nd one's number on it). Motion carried 3-0.

Kathryn Carron (5956 Desoto Ave NW) came to the meeting to request a variance. The request is as follows; to allow the construction of a new home with attached deck that will be 60 ft. from the lake (75 ft. required), 10 ft. from the north side yard (15 ft. required), and 11.2 ft. from the south side yard (15 ft. required). The request proposes 28.6% impervious surface coverage (25% allowed). The septic system is proposed at 3 ft. from the north lot line (10 ft. required) and 5 ft. from the roadside lot line (10 ft. required). There was a motion made by Pederson, seconded by Hackenmueller to approve the variance request. Motion carried 2-1.



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting May 17th, 2022 7:00 PM Held at Maple Lake Township Hall

There were several property owners that came to discuss issues about 62nd Street. After much discussion about what could be done on the road the supervisors stated that 62nd Street is scheduled to get new gravel this year. The maintenance will also be adding conbit to some of the road.

There was a motion made by Pederson, seconded by Hackenmueller to approve both of the bids from Mares, one for Ames for \$4,700 and 72nd Street for \$1,600. Motion carried 3-0.

Timothy Knott, maintenance employee had an annual review. There was discussion about the work he was doing and how it was going for him this past year. There was a motion made by Pederson, seconded by Hackenmueller to give Timothy Knott a \$1.00 raise per hour, raising his hourly rate to \$28.00 per hour. Motion carried 3-0.

There was a motion made by Hackenmueller and seconded by Pederson to adjourn the meeting at 10:25 PM. Motion carried 3-0.

Attest,

Esther Doran Clerk, Maple Lake Township Thomas Neumann Board Chairman, Maple Lake Township